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Do It Wiser, LLC d/b/a Image Toner.’’ ID 
at 2. No petitions for review of the 
subject ID were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. The complaint 
and notice of investigation are amended 
to change the identification of 
respondent Do It Wiser from ‘‘Do It 
Wiser, LLC d/b/a Image Toner’’ to ‘‘Do 
It Wiser, Inc. d/b/a Image Toner’’ and to 
make related changes in paragraph 31 of 
the complaint. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on May 27, 
2021. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 28, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–11702 Filed 6–2–21; 8:45 am] 
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COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1246] 

Certain Integrated Circuits and 
Products Containing the Same; 
Commission Determination Not To 
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Settlement; Termination of the 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 18) of 
the presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’) terminating the investigation in 
its entirety based on settlement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Benjamin S. Richards, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5453. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 

may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on February 12, 2021 based on an 
amended complaint filed by 
complainant Tela Innovations, Inc. of 
Los Gatos, CA (‘‘Tela’’). 86 FR 9369 
(Feb. 12, 2021). The complaint, as 
amended, alleged violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain integrated circuits and products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1–11, 14–20, 25, 
and 26 of U.S. Patent No. 10,186,523. Id. 
at 9370. The complaint further alleged 
that a domestic industry exists. Id. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named as respondents Acer, Inc. of New 
Taipei City, Taiwan; Acer America 
Corporation of San Jose, CA; ASUSTek 
Computer Inc. of Taipei, Taiwan; ASUS 
Computer International of Fremont, CA; 
Intel Corporation of Santa Clara, CA; 
Lenovo Group Ltd. of Beijing, China; 
Lenovo (United States) Inc. of 
Morrisville, NC; Micro-Star 
International Co., Ltd. of New Taipei 
City, Taiwan; and MSI Computer Corp. 
of City of Industry, CA. Id. The Office 
of Unfair Import Investigations is 
participating in the investigation. Id. 

On May 11, 2021, Tela moved, 
without opposition, to terminate this 
investigation in its entirety based on 
settlement pursuant to Commission 
Rule 210.21(b). 19 CFR 210.21(b). On 
May 13, 2021, the ALJ issued Order No. 
18, terminating the investigation in its 
entirety based on settlement. No 
petitions for review of the ID were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

The investigation is hereby 
terminated in its entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on May 27, 
2021. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: May 27, 2021. 
Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–11620 Filed 6–2–21; 8:45 am] 
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Termination of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to grant a 
joint motion to terminate the above- 
captioned investigation based on a 
settlement agreement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3427. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
November 4, 2019, the Commission 
instituted this investigation based on a 
complaint filed by LG Chem, Ltd. of 
Seoul, Republic of Korea; LG Chem 
Michigan Inc. of Holland, Michigan; and 
Toray Industries, Inc. of Tokyo, Japan. 
84 FR 59415 (Nov. 4, 2019). The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, due to the importation into the 
United States, sale for importation, or 
sale in the United States after 
importation of certain lithium-ion 
battery cells, battery modules, battery 
packs, components thereof, and 
products containing the same that 
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purportedly infringe one or more claims 
of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,662,517; 7,638,241; 
7,709,152; and 7,771,877. Id. The 
complaint also alleged the existence of 
a domestic industry. Id. The notice of 
investigation names SK Innovation Co., 
Ltd., of Seoul, Republic of Korea and SK 
Battery America, Inc., of Atlanta, 
Georgia as respondents. Id. The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations was not 
named as a party. Id. 

On March 31, 2021, the 
administrative law judge issued a final 
initial determination, which found no 
violation of section 337 by the 
respondents. 

On May 25, 2021, pursuant to 
Commission Rule 210.21, paragraphs (a) 
and (b) (19 CFR 210.21(a) and (b)), the 
parties filed a Joint Motion to Terminate 
the Investigation on the Basis of a 
Settlement Agreement (‘‘the Motion’’). 
The parties also filed confidential and 
public versions of the settlement 
agreement. 

The Commission has determined that 
the Motion complies with the 
requirements of Commission Rule 
210.21(b)(1) (19 CFR 210.21(b)(1)) and 
that there are no extraordinary 
circumstances that would prevent the 
requested termination. The Commission 
also finds that granting the Motion 
would not be contrary to the public 
interest pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(2) (19 CFR 210.50(b)(2)). 
Accordingly, the Commission grants the 
Motion. The investigation is hereby 
terminated in its entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on May 27, 
2021. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 27, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–11621 Filed 6–2–21; 8:45 am] 
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SUMMARY: The National Science 
Foundation (NSF) has submitted the 
following information collection 
requirement to OMB for review and 
clearance under the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. This is the 
second notice for public comment; the 
first was published in the Federal 
Register, and no comments were 
received. NSF is forwarding the 
proposed submission to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
clearance simultaneously with the 
publication of this second notice. 
DATES: Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAmain. Find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Suzanne H. Plimpton, Reports Clearance 
Officer, National Science Foundation, 
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, 
VA 22314, or send email to splimpto@
nsf.gov. Individuals who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877– 
8339, which is accessible 24 hours a 
day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year 
(including federal holidays). 

Copies of the submission may be 
obtained by calling 703–292–7556. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: NSF may 
not conduct or sponsor a collection of 
information unless the collection of 
information displays a currently valid 
OMB control number and the agency 
informs potential persons who are to 
respond to the collection of information 
that such persons are not required to 
respond to the collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

Title of Collection: Grantee Reporting 
Requirements for the Engineering 
Research Centers. 

OMB Number: 3145–0220. 
Type of Request: Extension without 

revision of an information collection. 
Type of Request: Intent to seek 

approval to renew an information 
collection. 

Abstract: The Engineering Research 
Centers (ERC) program supports an 
integrated, interdisciplinary research 
environment to advance fundamental 
engineering knowledge and engineered 
systems; educate a globally competitive 
and diverse engineering workforce from 
K–12 on; and join academe and industry 
in partnership to achieve these goals. 
ERCs conduct world-class research 

through partnerships of academic 
institutions, national laboratories, 
industrial organizations, and/or other 
public/private entities. New knowledge 
thus created is meaningfully linked to 
society. 

ERCs conduct world-class research 
with an engineered systems perspective 
that integrates materials, devices, 
processes, components, control 
algorithms and/or other enabling 
elements to perform a well-defined 
function. These systems provide a 
unique academic research and 
education experience that involves 
integrative complexity and 
technological realization. The 
complexity of the systems perspective 
includes the factors associated with its 
use in industry, society/environment, or 
the human body. 

ERCs enable and foster excellent 
education, integrate research and 
education, speed knowledge/technology 
transfer through partnerships between 
academe and industry, and prepare a 
more competitive future workforce. 
ERCs capitalize on diversity through 
participation in center activities and 
demonstrate leadership in the 
involvement of groups 
underrepresented in science and 
engineering. 

Centers are required to submit annual 
reports on progress and plans, which 
will be used as a basis for performance 
review and determining the level of 
continued funding. To support this 
review and the management of a Center, 
ERCs also are required to submit 
management and performance 
indicators annually to NSF via a data 
collection website that is managed by a 
technical assistance contractor. These 
indicators are both quantitative and 
descriptive and may include, for 
example, the characteristics of center 
personnel and students; sources of cash 
and in-kind support; expenditures by 
operational component; characteristics 
of industrial and/or other sector 
participation; research activities; 
education activities; knowledge transfer 
activities; patents, licenses; 
publications; degrees granted to 
students involved in Center activities; 
descriptions of significant advances and 
other outcomes of the ERC effort. Such 
reporting requirements will be included 
in the cooperative agreement which is 
binding between the academic 
institution and the NSF. 

Each Center’s annual report will 
address the following categories of 
activities: (1) Vision and impact, (2) 
strategic plan, (3) research program, (4) 
innovation ecosystem and industrial 
collaboration, (5) education, (6) 
infrastructure (leadership, management, 
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